OPPORTUNITY

TO: General Contractors in Muenster & area
FROM: Muenster Cooperative Childcare Center Board
DATE: Starting February 2024

SUBJECT: New daycare center

With the upcoming year being the start of construction for
our Center, we are looking to hire a General Contractor to
oversee the project from beginning to end.

This job will consist of being on site, staying in contact
with our board representative, engineer, village
administration, and building tenderer etc. Also, with the
understanding that we want as many local trades involved
as possible.

If you have any further questions or would like to apply,
please send your resume to our P.O Box or email

The chosen applicant will be contacted

early January 2024 and start their duties promptly after.
Thank-you!

e Box 195 Muenster, SK SoK2Yo ¢ muensterccc@yahoo.com




BUILDING

TENDER

TO TENDER APPLICATES

FROM Muenster Cooperative Childcare Center Board
DATE February 2024
RE Building Tender

Muenster Cooperative Childcare Center Board is looking for
applicates for our new building project; starting January 2024.
We have completed architectural drawings, a parcel of
School Division land and a General Contractor; that you'll
work alongside.

Our hope is to start the building structure in Spring of 2024.
If you would like more information, or to apply, please see our
ways to be contacted below.

Application must be in by January 3oth, 2023

We look forward to getting this project started and our dream
to become a reality!

Thank-you!
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